

# 2013-1-16 Project Management Meeting

## How To Join

Contact [?Chris Power](#) for more information on how to join the call.

## In Attendance

## Agenda

### Current Sprints

From	To	Topic	Leader	Developer Effort Estimated	Goals Outlined?	Retrospective Completed?
Jan 9th	Jan 23	<a href="#">Reporting Module: integrating with Calculation module, integrating with MDS, etc</a>	Mike Seaton	Rafal	Yes	1/24 Developer's Call

### In Planning

Name	Product Owner	Lead Developer	Goals Outlined?	Next Design Meeting	Kickoff Meeting	Comments
<a href="#">Patient Summary</a>	Joaquin Blaya	Mike Seaton	Yes	1/16/13		
<a href="#">Merging the RESTWS and RESTWS-19ext modules</a>	Roger Friedman	Rafal		1/16/13		Rafal prepping for this as <a href="#">RESTWS-310</a>
Reference Application 2.0		<a href="#">Darius Jazayeri (TB D)</a>				
Patient Data						Mike Seaton should be involved either Lead /Owner

[View at notes.openmrs.org](#)

Unknown macro: {iframe}